From: 17 March 2025 19:55

Sent: Planning Control

To: Drilling for gas in Burniston
Subject:

Categories:

| have just moved back to Burniston, having been away for 3 years and did not believe that our council were even
thinking about allowing drilling/fracking in this beautiful area of ours. This government do not believe in drilling out at
sea for gas and oil but the people of Burniston and surrounding area may have to deal with all the upset of this in this
lovely area of North Yorkshire. The main consideration of any governing body is to keep the tax payers in their area
safe from all environmental issues i.e air quality, water quality etc. Why don't the council do the job you were voted in
to do and tidy North Yorkshire up and police the streets to make it a better place for all. Instead you would rather put
the health of the people in danger from fumes, traffic and possible water pollution.

Hope you have the sense to give this a consideration
Bob Fitzgerald

30 Iris Close
Burniston



